



Town of Montville, Connecticut

Department of Land Use & Development

Planning & Zoning
Inland Wetlands & Watercourses
Economic & Community Development

VIA EMAIL: eimy.quispe@ct.gov

July 29, 2026

Office of Long Island Sound Programs
Attn: Ms. Eimy Quispe
Land and Water Resources Division
Department of Energy and Environmental Protection
79 Elm Street
Hartford, Connecticut 06106

RE: 26POCD1 - Application of Montville Planning & Zoning Commission for 2026 proposed amendments to 2022 Montville Plan of Conservation & Development

Dear Ms. Quispe:

The Montville Planning & Zoning Commission, at its 7/28/26 Regular Meeting, received an application for the above-referenced application for 2026 proposed update to the 2022 Plan of Conservation & Development. This update is being provided to you as required under C.G.S. §8-23(h)(4).

The application and associated documents can be found on the Town of Montville website using the following link: <https://www.townofmontville.org/form-repository/2026-application-26-pocd-1-2026-pocd-update/>

Dennis Goderre
Director of Land Use and Development